



989-327-3716



www.ronsholtis.com



ron@ronsholtis.com rjsholti@svsu.edu

PERSONAL

Birthday: December 3, 1984 Hometown: Cleveland, OH Languages: English (Fluent)

French (Moderate)

SKILLS

Creativity Communication Teamwork

Organization Leadership

Team Player

SOFTWARE

Photoshop Illustrator InDesign

Dreamweaver

HTML5/CSS

MS Office Rhino/3DS Max

Keyshot



Graphic / Web / 3D Designer

I am a motivated artistic professional with multiple college degrees and a successful track record with over 10 years of Graphic Design and Art experience. I employ an extreme talent for quickly mastering technology and programs vital to the success of a job. I also have experience printing, vinyl cutting, matting, and with HTML/CSS design.

I use diplomatic and tactful techniques with professional and non-professional clients at all levels. I am accustomed to handling sensitive, confidential records and non-disclosure agreements. I am also very versatile, able to maintain a sense of humor and professionalism in and out of pressure from the job. I can thrive in deadline-driven environments and have excellent team-building and lead skills.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Designer

RON SHOLTIS DESIGNS | www.ronsholtis.com

2010 - Present

- Create various ads, flyers and brochures for clients
- Create web design and website assets
- Logo design and business themes/identities

Graphic Designer

YKK AP AMERICA I www.vkkap.com

2015 - Present

- Create various ads, flyers, brochures and e-mail blasts
- Maintain and update company websites
- 3D rendering and design of various company products
- Various promotional and trade show item creations

Graphic Designer

2012 - 2015

MAXXIS INTERNATIONAL | www.maxxis.com

- Create various ads, flyers, brochures and billboards
- Maintain and update company websites
- 3D rendering and design of various company products
- Various promotional and trade show item creations

Graphic Designer

2007 - 2012

FABIANO BROTHERS I www.fabianobrothers.com

- Create various POS, banners, billboards and promo ads
- Vinyl cutting, mounting and layout design
- Printer and Equipment maintenance

EDUCATION

Saginaw Valley **State University**

2006 - 2010

BACHELORS OF FINE ART I www.svsu.edu

I transferred from community college to SVSU in the fall of 2006. My Fine Art degree emphasis was in Graphic Design but also took extra HTML & Web Design classes.

Saginaw Valley State University

2006 - 2010

2004 - 2006

BACHELORS OF HISTORY | www.svsu.edu

Instead of a Major/Minor combination, I decided to enroll and complete the dual-bachelor program. My history

emphasis was American History.

Kirtland **Community College** ASSOCIATES OF GRAPHIC DESIGN I www.kirtland.edu

I decided to get a straight associates in Graphic Design, which had more classes tailored directly for this and not as much traditional art focus.